RTI International Science of Teaching Website Design
RFQ-SOT-2022-001
Q&A
Please note we have extended the submission deadline to Thursday July 28, 2022. Electronic
submission to FLN@rti.org.
Q1: The current website seems to be using WordPress. Can you confirm that RTI is open to continuing to
use an open-source web content management system such as Drupal or WordPress?
A1: RTI is open to continuing use of open-source web content management system.

Q2: What is the budget for the creation of the existing website or the budget for the creation of the
previous website?
A2: Our anticipated budget range would be $10k-$50k, however, vendors can present a proposal
outside this range if justified by technical details.

Q3: After browsing through the existing website, I discovered a variety of video and PDF content training
materials. However, they do not appear to be integrated in the way you might expect from a modern
online video training system, such that the system tracks your progress and allows you to log in and save
your progress or that you can earn a certificate of completion. Are modern features like this desirable in
the new website?
A3: One of the many problems with the current website is that it uses a "course template." These are
not courses and therefore the website does not need to include anything about course progress.
Rather, all resources need to be easy to navigate to and clear as to what they are.

Q4: I did not notice the requirement for any multilingual instruction. Is there a goal to offer content in
other languages besides English?
A4: We plan to have some of these documents translated, but as of now, they are all in English.

Q5: Can you confirm the ideal launch date of the site is August 31st, 2022?
A5: Yes, we hope to have a website launched prior to other project events which are scheduled for
mid-September.

